
 
 

Kumari AP 

 

Reply 

Reply all 

Forward 

 

 

 

To: 
 

Priyanka S 
Cc: 

 

Ashwini V Gopal; 
 

Bhumika M S 
Fri 1/17/2025 12:26 PM 

Hi Priyanka, 
  
We received the payment Rs. 52008.41/- on 27th Dec 2024 
  
UTR DETAILS : N/TMBLH24362821132/TMBL0000999/TAMILNAD MERCANTILE 
  
  
Regards 
Kumari 
Accounts dept 
Connectivity IT Solutions Pvt Ltd 

8892942824 

 

PS  
 

Priyanka S 

 

Reply 

Reply all 

Forward 



 

 

 

To:TMB - Global NRI Desk - Mahesh K V Ganesh <gncdesk@tmbank.in> 
Cc: 

 

Ashwini V Gopal; 
 

Kumari AP; 
 

Bhumika M S 
Fri 1/17/2025 12:19 PM 

Hello Sir, 
 
Greetings for the day! 
 
Thank you contacting, we have requested our accounts team to confirm on the payment 
receival and post to that we shall immediately proceed to process the order. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Priyanka S 

 

PS  
 

Priyanka S 

 

Reply 

Reply all 

Forward 

 

 

 

To: 
 

Kumari AP 
Cc: 



 

Ashwini V Gopal; 
 

Bhumika M S 
Fri 1/17/2025 12:17 PM 

Hello Kumari mam 
 
Please confirm on receipt of Payment of Rs.56,824/- from TMB bank. 
 
Best Regards, 
Priyanka S 

From: TMB - Global NRI Desk - Mahesh K V Ganesh <gncdesk@tmbank.in> 
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 12:13 PM 
To: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in> 
Subject: Re: Cisco webex meeting quote | TMB bank | Subscription ID:Sub991352 
  

Hi Priyanka, 
 
We had already made the payment for the cisco webex meeting license.  As we are 
in need of the receipt for our audit purpose 
kindly arrange to send us the receipt for the same to the following address by 
courier, 
 
The Deputy Vice President, 
HRD Department, 
Tamilnad Mercantile Bank Ltd 
Head Office, 
57, V.E.Road, 
Tuticorin-628002 
 
Also before dispatching the same kindly arrange to scan and email the same to us. 
 
Thanks and Regards, 
 
Mahesh KV 
8925861475 
On Mon, Dec 23, 2024 at 14:58, Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in> wrote: 
CAUTION : This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links 
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 You don't often get email from gncdesk@tmbank.in. Learn why this is important  

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification


Dear Sir, 

  

Greetings from Team Connectivity Solutions! 

  

Please find the attached formal quotation for the renewal of the cisco webex 
meeting license for the period of 1 year and kindly let us know your interest to 
proceed further on order loading. 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Priyanka S 

Customer Success Manager  

  

Office: +91 80 26716555  Mobile: +91 8971736678 

E-mail: priyanka.s@cosol.in 

Webex Room: https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/priyanka.s 

Website: www.cosol.in 

Bangalore | Mumbai | Pune | Chennai | Kolkata| Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore | UK 

  
My email domain has changed 
from @connectivitysolutions.in to @cosol.in kindly update your address book 
accordingly.  
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